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Subject: RE: Re[6]: Tindif tal-propjeta tal-Korp
From: "Haber Kenneth at POLICE" <kenneth.haber@gov.mt>
Sent: 10/06/2021 13:18:26
To: "MPA Executive Secretary" <exsec@mpa.org.mt>;
 
Mr Mercieca
 
Noted and if you agree we can also tackle this on the meeting of the 18th.
 
Best regards,
 
Kenneth Haber
Assistant Commissioner

t: +356 22942195  e: kenneth.haber@gov.mt | www.pulizija.gov.mt MALTA POLICE FOR
Kindly consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail General Headquart

Calcidonius Squ
FLORIANA, FRN 1530, MA

 
 
From: MPA Execu�ve Secretary <exsec@mpa.org.mt> 

 Sent: 10 June 2021 09:32
 To: Haber Kenneth at POLICE <kenneth.haber@gov.mt>

 Subject: Re[6]: Tindif tal-propjeta tal-Korp
 
CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE the Government Email Infrastructure. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or OPEN
a�achments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear AC Haber
 
Reference is being made to correspondence and discussions re subject in caption, in
particular the one held on the 28th May 2021 where upon further enquiries, it resulted that
this issue may be delayed further due to a Court Case or similar proceeding.
 
Kindly note that it is not the fault of individual Police Officers that this matter is taking
years to happen. There is no working place where employees, have to clean the building
they work in, themselves. Obviously we are not speaking about keeping the premises clean
and that if someone dirties or spills something, does not clean. However the situation
today is that Police officers are also made cleaners in its full meaning.
 
As I have explained, the Police Force has to find an interim solution if this case is to
dragged further the 21st June 2021. Kindly remember that DG stated that till this date,
there will be a solution.
 
 
Best Regards,
 
Neville Mercieca

 Executive Secretary
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_______________________________________________________________________
 Malta Police Association • Spencer Hill • Marsa • MRS 1959 • Malta

T +356 21232892 |  E  exsec@mpa.org.mt  | W www.mpa.org.mt

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-
mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Union.
Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Union accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by
this e-mail.
 
------ Original Message ------
From: "Haber Kenneth at POLICE" <kenneth.haber@gov.mt>
To: "MPA Executive Secretary" <exsec@mpa.org.mt>
Sent: 07/04/2021 11:53:18
Subject: RE: Re[4]: Tindif tal-propjeta tal-Korp
 

Mr Mercieca
 
Today, I have personally seen to this and spoke to the cleaners and am assured that the Major
Crimes Common Area, and toilets has been thoroughly cleaned.
 
As regards tender, note that appeal has been decided and we are awaiting that Contracts Dept.
publish results and then we can proceed with signing contract.
 
Best regards,
 
Kenneth Haber
Assistant Commissioner

t: +356 22942195  e: kenneth.haber@gov.mt | www.pulizija.gov.mt MALTA POLICE FO
Kindly consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail General Headq

Calcidonius 
FLORIANA, FRN 1530,

 
 
From: MPA Execu�ve Secretary <exsec@mpa.org.mt> 

 Sent: 06 April 2021 08:42
 To: Haber Kenneth at POLICE <kenneth.haber@gov.mt>

 Subject: Re[4]: Tindif tal-propjeta tal-Korp
 

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE the Government Email Infrastructure. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or OPEN
a�achments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear AC. Haber,
 
The reply had been discussed internally and whilst the issuance of the tender in 2020 has
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been received with pleasure, the process is still not concluded and no one we believe
that the appeal will still take some time to be decided.
 
In the meantime, we are requesting that an interim solution is adopted so that Police
Officers, with immediate effect stop cleaning the estate of the Malta Police Force,
especially those places also used by civilians.
 
 
Best Regards,
 
Neville Mercieca

 Executive Secretary
 

_______________________________________________________________________
 Malta Police Association • Spencer Hill • Marsa • MRS 1959 • Malta

 
T +356 21232892 |  E  exsec@mpa.org.mt  | W www.mpa.org.mt
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented
in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
Union. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. The Union accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this e-mail.
 
------ Original Message ------
From: "Haber Kenneth at POLICE" <kenneth.haber@gov.mt>
To: "MPA Executive Secretary" <exsec@mpa.org.mt>
Sent: 26/03/2021 09:02:19
Subject: RE: Re[2]: Tindif tal-propjeta tal-Korp
 

Mr Mercieca
 
Tender for Provision of Cleaning Services by Third Par�es has been issued on 20/03/2020:
h�ps://www.etenders.gov.mt/epps/c�/prepareViewCfTWS.do?resourceId=6340414
 
Currently it is in the stage of Appeals.
 

 
Best regards,
 
Kenneth Haber
Assistant Commissioner
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Kindly consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail General He
Calcidon

FLORIANA, FRN 15
 
 
From: MPA Execu�ve Secretary <exsec@mpa.org.mt> 

 Sent: 26 March 2021 08:26
 To: Haber Kenneth at POLICE <kenneth.haber@gov.mt>

 Subject: Re[2]: Tindif tal-propjeta tal-Korp
 
CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE the Government Email Infrastructure. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or
OPEN a�achments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Sir,
 
A gentle reminder pls.
 
 
Best Regards,
 
Neville Mercieca

 Executive Secretary
 

_______________________________________________________________________
 Malta Police Association • Spencer Hill • Marsa • MRS 1959 • Malta

 
T +356 21232892 |  E  exsec@mpa.org.mt  | W www.mpa.org.mt
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions
presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Union. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The Union accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
 
------ Original Message ------
From: "Haber Kenneth at POLICE" <kenneth.haber@gov.mt>
To: "MPA Executive Secretary" <exsec@mpa.org.mt>
Sent: 18/03/2021 13:23:57
Subject: RE: Tindif tal-propjeta tal-Korp
 

Will check and get back.
 
Best regards,
 
Kenneth Haber
Assistant Commissioner
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From: MPA Execu�ve Secretary <exsec@mpa.org.mt> 

 Sent: 18 March 2021 13:17
 To: Haber Kenneth at POLICE <kenneth.haber@gov.mt>

 Subject: Tindif tal-propjeta tal-Korp
 
CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE the Government Email Infrastructure. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or
OPEN a�achments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
AC K. Haber
Liaison Officer - Police Unions
 
Għażiż Sur Haber,
 
Nispera li tinstab tajjeb.
 
L-MPA iddiskutiet il-punt rigwardanti t-tindif tal-propjeta (Għases, uffiċċji, toilets etc.)
tal-Korp tal-Pulizija. Sa issa, huwa l-membru tal-Korp li qiegħed inaddaf din il-
propjeta li mhux biss tintuża mill-istess membru, iżda anki mill-pajżana. Għalkemm
forsi kien hemm żmien meta dan kien jgħaddi bħala dover tal-Pulizija u li huwa parti
mix-xogħol tiegħu, dan mhux se jibqa jiġi ttollerat fil-futur qrib.
 
Stante li nifhmu li hemm proċess amministrattiv sabiex issir din il-qalba, kif ukoll li
matul l-aħħar snin dejjem smajna li l-proċess beda;
 
1) Qegħdin insaqsu fiex wasal il-proċess?
2) Meta huwa ppjanat li l-membru tal-Korp ma jibqax Pulizija u cleaner fl-istess hin?
3) Qegħdin nitolbu li jekk dan il-proċess se jtawwal, tiġi ngaġġata kumpanija privata
minnufieħ sabiex tkopri l-perjodu sakemm kollox jiġi deċiz.
 
Filwaqt li nerġa ntenni li nifhmu li hemm proċess x'isir, nixtieqek taprezza li iktar u
iktar f'dan il-mument, l-għan tagħna huwa li nipproteġu s-saħħa tal-membri tagħna.
 
Tislijiet,
 
 

Neville Mercieca
 Executive Secretary
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T +356 21232892 |  E  exsec@mpa.org.mt  | W www.mpa.org.mt
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions
presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Union. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The Union accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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